From: Tom Infusino

To: Don Parker; Hector Lozano; Michelle Plotnik; Timothy Laddish

Cc: Peter Maurer; Gina Kathan; Julie Moss-Lewis; Annette Huse

Subject: RE: Attachments to CPC Comments on the Zoning Map Update on the Commission"s June 5 & 6 Agenda
Date: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:38:23 PM

CAUTION: This email comes from outside the County. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. If you are unsure, use the Phish Alert button.

Hi All,

You can view Attachment 3, the 2014 General Plan Background Report, at the following link:

See you soon.
With Gratitude,

Tom Infusino, Facilitator
Calaveras Planning Coalition

From: Tom Infusino <tomi@volcano.net>

Sent: Monday, June 3, 2024 1:10 PM

To: 'Don Parker' <dparker@calaverascounty.gov>; 'Hector Lozano' <hlozano@calaverascounty.gov>;
'Michelle Plotnik' <mplotnik@calaverascounty.gov>; 'Tim Laddish' <tladdish@calaverascounty.gov>
Cc: 'Peter Maurer' <pmaurer@calaverascounty.gov>; 'Gina Kathan'
<gkathan@calaverascounty.gov>; 'Julie Moss-Lewis' <jmoss-lewis@calaverascounty.gov>;
'Ahuse@calaverascounty.gov' <Ahuse@calaverascounty.gov>

Subject: RE: Attachments to CPC Comments on the Zoning Map Update on the Commission's June 5
& 6 Agenda

Hi All,

Attachments 1, 2, 4, and 5 to the CPC comments on the Zoning Map Update are attached to this
email. Attachment 3, the 2014 General Plan Background Report, was too large to attach.

Thank you again for considering our comments.
With Gratitude,

Tom Infusino, Facilitator
Calaveras Planning Coalition
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